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315 Norwood Park South



Norwood, MA  02062



(781) 255-1982, fax (781) 255-1974


www.BETA-Inc.com
Mr. Thomas M. Hamel
November 19, 2010
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November 19, 2010
Mr. Thomas M. Hamel
Chief Operator

Water Pollution Control Department

80 Medina Street

Chicopee, MA  01013-1041
Subject:
Work Plan for Borehole Backfilling

Former Facemate Facility

Chicopee Falls Levee System Right-of-Way
Dear Mr. Hamel:

Pursuant to guidance from Nat Arai  GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc., and on behalf of the Chicopee Office of Community Development, BETA Group, Inc. respectfully requests that you forward the above-referenced Work Plan to the Corps of Engineers for review and final approval.
We have enclosed three (3) copies of the plan; please let us know if you require additional copies.
If we can be of any further assistance regarding this matter, please contact Alan Hanscom or me.

Sincerely,

BETA Group, Inc.
Anthony J. Wespiser, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
cc:
Carl Dietz, Chicopee Office of Community Development
Nathaniel Y. Arai, P.E. of GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Alan D. Hanscom, LSP, BETA Group, Inc.
Lincoln, RI
Norwood, MA
Rocky Hill, CT
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